Fromy b) (G}, (b) (7))

Sent: Thursday, Septenber 02, 2010 3.40 PM
Te: O'Rellly, Thomas

e Lewis, Dravid; Cardiellos, Maria

Subject: RE: UPDATE ZreGuardian SAR Numbets
Torm,

Here are some of the eG numbers B sent me, I'm not getting any emails on my new blackberry 50 I'm having fo
periodically .check my emails through my hame computer.
I should be in-on Monday. |

B, 7(0)
AfUnit Chief
FBI/CTD/GMUY
FBIMQ Room 4993
15, 7(C)
b (6], (D)

From: Romanoski, Jeremy

Sant: Tuesday, August.31, 2010 8:51 AM

A {€)

: (XGIA cy
ct: RE: rdian

Here:ara the incident nurmbers you requested

Federal 2358
Local 2718
Glate 345
Tribal 0

FBl 1892

Do 118

(b) (6), () {7)(C)
Counterterrorism Division

National Threat Center Saction (NTCS)
Guardian Management Unit (GMU)
Guardian/eGuardian

Ofiice IO NBIN]
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‘From: O'Reilly, Thomas [Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdof.gov]
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2010 8:43 AM

Y0} (6), (b) {(7){C)

Ce: Lewis; David (Q1P); Cardiellos, Maria (QOJP)
Subiect: FW: UPDATE 2; eGuardian SAR Numbers

Are you in on Monday or Tues?

Thanks

From: XN _
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:58 PM

‘To: O'Reilly, Thomas

‘Subject: FW: UPDATE 2: eGuardian SAR Numbers

From: [(9I&)]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2: 41 M
To: 'Lewis, David'; Tom; s3I
Subject: UPDATE 2: eGuarduasn $AR Numbers

8, 7{C} ; 'marla.cardiellos@ojp.usdoj.gov'

eGuardian Shared $pace now has 5176 54Rs (up fram 2754)

From: (NG

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:30PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Nurabars

Taina Nunez: (DEGEH

MNaw that this is fixed, it is reporting 5176 as of 1:53 PM today.

From: Cardiellos, Maria [mailto:Maria.Cardiellos@usdoi,aov]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:31 PM

To: U] ; O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David {5
o

Subject: Re: UPDATE: eGuardign SAR Numbers

{6)

. (0) (7)(C)

Thanks for update B

O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David; [B}

Sent Fri Aug 20 14: 1 34 2010
Subject: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Numbers

All,
The eGuardian team has resolved the issue after consultation with Tetrus today, We will verify but all appearsto be
fixed and eG SARs are backin their Shared Space,

v MM Reee e e g w1 - B © R I g maapger e b L e T e
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om: [EIGHN
Sent: Friday,-August 20, 2010 $:24 AM
“To: O'Rellly, Thomas; 'Lewis, David"; [8

€e: maria.cardiellos@ojp. usdoj.goy;
Subject: eGuardian SAR Numbers

(b) (8), (b) (7H(C)

All

From: {GIE) .
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:41 AM
To:

cc: DIOH

‘Subject: FW: SAR Numbers

All,

It seems that since 8/16, eGuardian has had 0 SARs in its shared space. It looks like o 8/16 the ETL ran 5 times with the
first two times having 2754 records and the other 3 times having 0.

Joel

From: (NG

Senty Friday, August 20, 2010 8:30 AM :
To: Philip Ardire; ; Taina Nunez; qb)6) |
€c: Mike Caster; (KO :

‘Subjects SAR Numbers

NYSIC~ 567

GhicagoPb ~ 116

FOLE - 377

EG-0

LasVegasPD - 238

VFC - 42

HoustonPD - 16

MiamiDadePD - 66

MPD - 163

BostonPD - 42

LAPD - 62 ;
WSFC - 29 }

Regards,
() (6)
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